Docket:

Public Service Company of Colorado

Attn: Mr. 0. R. Lee, Vice President
Electric Production

P. 0. Box 840

Denver, Colorado 80201

Gentlemen:

Thank you for your letier of September 14, 1961, in response to our request
for information rding the adequacy of the interim Furward Command Post
(EOF 1n NUREG-0696) at Fort Lupton. It was noted that there are no provi-
sfons for female restroom facilities in the FCP. The NRC does have female
inspectors.

We nave no further questions at this time and we will review your corrective
actions during a future inspection.

Sincerely,

Teo!

€

3

///
ADD: L
Deputy rector ReC y !

D. W. Warembourg, Nuclear Production g |/
M-nager

Fort St. Vrain Huclear Station

P. 0. Box 36L

Platteville, “olorado 8065)

John T. Coliins

J. Gahm, Quality Assurance
(Same Address)

Resident Inspector, RLV bee:  to DMB:(IEOT)  NRR/DHFS
Alton D. Cook, Regional Director, FEMA BC NRR/OLB
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